



Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Health Systems and Worker Safety Task Force
COVID-19 Emergency Response
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30333

April 16, 2026

To Professor Bar-Yam:

We are writing in response to your Information Quality Act request letters dated 24 October, and 6 November 2024. The Department reviewed your request at that time and prepared responses which were delayed because of administrative transformations instituted in January 2025.

At the time of your request, CDC was embarking on an agency wide review and redesign of all externally facing webpages. This was followed by a re-consideration of agency health communication modes in early 2025. Since then, we have made a number of specific changes to the CDC guidance to which you originally referred. Therefore, the correction requests in the letters dated 24 October, and 6 November 2024 no longer apply to the most currently available information. We have provided below the current website locations of relevant information and guidance.

[Vaccine Effectiveness | COVID-19 | CDC](#) (Sept. 25, 2025);

[Infection Control Guidance: SARS-CoV-2 | Covid | CDC](#) (June 24, 2024);

[Preventing Respiratory Illnesses | Respiratory Illnesses |](#)

[CDC](#) (Aug 18, 2025);

[How to Protect Yourself and Others | COVID-19 | CDC](#)

(March 10, 2025).

Because the correction requests refer to information that is no longer current, the Agency considers these RFCs to be closed. If you wish to initiate a new request for correction on the updated information, please send the request by mail to CDC/ATSDR, Attn: Mailstop D-72 (attn: Office of Science Quality); 1600 Clifton Road, N.E. , Atlanta GA 30333 or by email to InfoQuality@cdc.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "N. Bar-Yam", is located at the bottom left of the page.

NoelleAngelique Maria Molinari
Associate Director for Epidemiologic Science
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Department of Health and Human Services
nmolinari@cdc.gov | (404) 639-8874

